

1531 *et seq.*). We will also evaluate whether issuance of a section 10(a)(1)(B) incidental take permit would comply with section 7 of the Act by conducting an intra-Service consultation. We will use the results of this consultation, in combination with the above findings, in our final analysis to determine whether or not to issue a permit. If the requirements and issuance criteria under section 10(a) are met, we will issue the permit to the applicant for incidental take of Stephens' kangaroo rat and arroyo toad.

#### Public Comments

If you wish to comment on the permit application, proposed HCP, and associated documents, you may submit comments by any of the methods noted in the **ADDRESSES** section.

#### Public Availability of Comments

Before including your address, phone number, email address, or other personal identifying information in your comment, you should be aware that your entire comment—including your personal identifying information—may be made publicly available at any time. While you may ask us in your comment to withhold your personal identifying information from public review, we cannot guarantee that we will be able to do so.

#### Authority

We provide this notice under section 10 of the Act (16 U.S.C. 1531 *et seq.*) and NEPA regulations (40 CFR 1506.6).

#### Scott Sobiech,

Field Supervisor, Carlsbad Fish and Wildlife Office, Carlsbad, California.

[FR Doc. 2022-00623 Filed 1-12-22; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4333-15-P

### DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

#### Bureau of Reclamation

[RR04093000, XXXR4081G3,  
RX.05940913.FY19400]

#### Public Meeting of the Glen Canyon Dam Adaptive Management Work Group

**AGENCY:** Bureau of Reclamation, Interior.

**ACTION:** Notice of public meeting.

**SUMMARY:** In accordance with the Federal Advisory Committee Act of 1972, the Bureau of Reclamation (Reclamation) is publishing this notice to announce that a Federal Advisory Committee meeting of the Glen Canyon Dam Adaptive Management Work Group (AMWG) will take place.

**DATES:** The meeting will be held virtually on Wednesday, February 9, 2022, from 9:30 a.m. to approximately 5:00 p.m. (MST); and Thursday, February 10, 2022, from 9:30 a.m. to approximately 4:00 p.m. (MST).

**ADDRESSES:** The meeting on Wednesday, February 9 will be held virtually and can be accessed at: <https://rec.webex.com/rec/j.php?MTID=m2c4bb5a96cb62db32dbc28e2f608767e>, Meeting Number: 2764 737 4054, Password: Feb9.

The meeting on Thursday, February 10 will be held virtually and can be accessed at: <https://rec.webex.com/rec/j.php?MTID=md4caa110511fe90f209f9c96705fa4c6>, Meeting Number: 2764 343 6382, Password: Feb10.

**FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:** Ms. Lee Traynham, Bureau of Reclamation, telephone (801) 524-3752, email at [ltraynham@usbr.gov](mailto:ltraynham@usbr.gov).

**SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:** The Glen Canyon Dam Adaptive Management Program (GCDAMP) was implemented as a result of the Record of Decision on the Operation of Glen Canyon Dam Final Environmental Impact Statement to comply with consultation requirements of the Grand Canyon Protection Act (Pub. L. 102-575) of 1992. The AMWG makes recommendations to the Secretary of the Interior concerning Glen Canyon Dam operations and other management actions to protect resources downstream of Glen Canyon Dam, consistent with the Grand Canyon Protection Act. The AMWG meets two to three times a year.

**Agenda:** The AMWG will meet to receive updates on: (1) Current basin hydrology and water year 2022 operations; (2) experiments considered for implementation in 2022; (3) the status of threatened and endangered species; (4) long-term funding considerations; and (5) science results from Grand Canyon Monitoring and Research Center staff. The AMWG will also discuss other administrative and resource issues pertaining to the GCDAMP. To view a copy of the agenda and documents related to the above meeting, please visit Reclamation's website at <https://www.usbr.gov/uc/progact/amp/amwg.html>.

**Meeting Accessibility/Special Accommodations:** The meeting is open to the public. Individuals requiring special accommodations to access the public meeting should contact Ms. Lee Traynham (see **FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT**) at least (5) business days prior to the meeting so appropriate arrangements can be made.

**Public Disclosure of Comments:** Time will be allowed on both days for any

individual or organization wishing to make extemporaneous and/or formal oral comments. To allow for full consideration of information by the AMWG members, written notice should be provided to Ms. Lee Traynham (see **FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT**) prior to the meeting. Depending on the number of persons wishing to speak, and the time available, the time for individual comments may be limited. Any written comments received will be provided to the AMWG members.

Before including your address, phone number, email address, or other personal identifying information in your comment, you should be aware that your entire comment—including your personal identifying information—may be made publicly available at any time. While you can ask us in your comment to withhold your personal identifying information from public review, we cannot guarantee that we will be able to do so.

**Authority:** 5 U.S.C. Appendix 2.

#### Lee Traynham,

Chief, Adaptive Management Group, Resources Management Division, Upper Colorado Basin—Interior Region 7.

[FR Doc. 2022-00507 Filed 1-12-22; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4332-90-P

### INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[Inv. No. 337-TA-1289]

#### Certain Knitted Footwear; Institution of Investigation

**AGENCY:** U.S. International Trade Commission.

**ACTION:** Notice.

**SUMMARY:** Notice is hereby given that a complaint was filed with the U.S. International Trade Commission on December 8, 2021, under section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, on behalf of Nike, Inc. of Beaverton, Oregon. The complaint alleges violations of section 337 based upon the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, and the sale within the United States after importation of certain knitted footwear by reason of infringement of certain claims of U.S. Patent No. 9,918,511 ("the '511 patent"); U.S. Patent No. 9,743,705 ("the '705 patent"); U.S. Patent No. 8,266,749 ("the '749 patent"); U.S. Patent No. 7,814,598 ("the '598 patent"); U.S. Patent No. 9,060,562 ("the '562 patent"); and U.S. Patent No. 8,898,932 ("the '932 patent"). The complaint further alleges that an industry in the United States exists as required by the applicable Federal

Statute. The complainant requests that the Commission institute an investigation and, after the investigation, issue a limited exclusion order and cease and desist orders.

**ADDRESSES:** The complaint, except for any confidential information contained therein, may be viewed on the Commission's electronic docket (EDIS) at <https://edis.usitc.gov>. For help accessing EDIS, please email [EDIS3Help@usitc.gov](mailto:EDIS3Help@usitc.gov). Hearing impaired individuals are advised that information on this matter can be obtained by contacting the Commission's TDD terminal on (202) 205-1810. Persons with mobility impairments who will need special assistance in gaining access to the Commission should contact the Office of the Secretary at (202) 205-2000. General information concerning the Commission may also be obtained by accessing its internet server at <https://www.usitc.gov>.

**FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:** Jessica Mullan, Office of the Secretary, Docket Services Division, U.S. International Trade Commission, telephone (202) 205-1802.

**SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:**

*Authority:* The authority for institution of this investigation is contained in section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 1337, and in section 210.10 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 (2021).

*Scope of Investigation:* Having considered the complaint, the U.S. International Trade Commission, on January 7, 2022, ordered that—

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, an investigation be instituted to determine whether there is a violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of section 337 in the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, or the sale within the United States after importation of certain products identified in paragraph (2) by reason of infringement of one or more of claims 1-3, 5, 9-11, 15, and 17-20 of the '511 patent; claims 1-8 and 11-20 of the '705 patent; claims 1-9, 13-19, and 21 of the '749 patent; claims 1, 9, and 14 of the '598 patent; claims 1-4 of the '562 patent; and claims 11, 12, 14, and 15 of the '932 patent; and whether an industry in the United States exists as required by subsection (a)(2) of section 337;

(2) Pursuant to section 210.10(b)(1) of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10(b)(1), the plain language description of the accused products or category of accused products, which defines the scope of the

investigation, is "footwear with a knitted upper or with an upper with knitted elements";

(3) For the purpose of the investigation so instituted, the following are hereby named as parties upon which this notice of investigation shall be served:

(a) The complainant is:  
Nike, Inc., One Bowerman Drive,  
Beaverton, OR 97005

(b) The respondents are the following entities alleged to be in violation of section 337, and are the parties upon which the complaint is to be served:  
adidas AG, World of Sports, Adi-Dassler-Strasse 1, 91074 Herzogenaurach, Germany  
adidas North America, Inc., adidas Village, 5055 N Greeley Avenue, Portland, OR 97217  
adidas America, Inc., adidas Village, 5055 N Greeley Avenue, Portland, OR 97217

(4) For the investigation so instituted, the Chief Administrative Law Judge, U.S. International Trade Commission, shall designate the presiding Administrative Law Judge.

The Office of Unfair Import Investigations is not participating as a party to this investigation.

Responses to the complaint and the notice of investigation must be submitted by the named respondents in accordance with section 210.13 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 19 CFR 201.16(e) and 210.13(a), as amended in 85 FR 15798 (March 19, 2020), such responses will be considered by the Commission if received not later than 20 days after the date of service by the complainant of the complaint and the notice of investigation. Extensions of time for submitting responses to the complaint and the notice of investigation will not be granted unless good cause therefor is shown.

Failure of a respondent to file a timely response to each allegation in the complaint and in this notice may be deemed to constitute a waiver of the right to appear and contest the allegations of the complaint and this notice, and to authorize the administrative law judge and the Commission, without further notice to the respondent, to find the facts to be as alleged in the complaint and this notice and to enter an initial determination and a final determination containing such findings, and may result in the issuance of an exclusion order or a cease and desist order or both directed against the respondent.

By order of the Commission.

Issued: January 10, 2022.

**Lisa Barton,**

*Secretary to the Commission.*

[FR Doc. 2022-00600 Filed 1-12-22; 8:45 am]

**BILLING CODE 7020-02-P**

## DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

### Antitrust Division

#### Notice Pursuant to the National Cooperative Research and Production Act of 1993—ODVA, Inc.

Notice is hereby given that, on January 4, 2022, pursuant to Section 6(a) of the National Cooperative Research and Production Act of 1993, 15 U.S.C. 4301 *et seq.* ("the Act"), ODVA, Inc. ("ODVA") has filed written notifications simultaneously with the Attorney General and the Federal Trade Commission disclosing changes in its membership. The notifications were filed for the purpose of extending the Act's provisions limiting the recovery of antitrust plaintiffs to actual damages under specified circumstances. Specifically, Asyrl SA, Villaz-St-Pierre, SWITZERLAND; Guangdong OPT Technology Co., Ltd., Dongguan, PEOPLE'S REPUBLIC OF CHINA; Roboteq, Inc., Scottsdale, AZ; Uson L.P., Houston, TX; and Shanghai JAKA Robotics Ltd., Shanghai, PEOPLE'S REPUBLIC OF CHINA, have been added as parties to this venture.

Also, Acuity Brands, Inc., Conyers, GA; Lanmark Controls Inc., Londonderry, NH; Tokyo Keiso Co., Ltd., Tokyo, JAPAN; Hangzhou Hikrobot Technology Co., Ltd., Hangzhou, PEOPLE'S REPUBLIC OF CHINA; Bayshore Networks, Inc., Durham, NC; and FACTS, Inc., Cuyahoga Falls, OH, have withdrawn as parties to this venture.

In addition, JANOME Corporation has changed its name to Janome Sewing Machine Co., Ltd., Tokyo, JAPAN; KEBA Industrial Automation GmbH to KEBA AG, Linz, AUSTRIA; and NTI AG to LinMot, Spreitenbach, SWITZERLAND.

No other changes have been made in either the membership or planned activity of the group research project. Membership in this group research project remains open, and ODVA intends to file additional written notifications disclosing all changes in membership.

On June 21, 1995, ODVA filed its original notification pursuant to Section 6(a) of the Act. The Department of Justice published a notice in the **Federal Register** pursuant to Section 6(b) of the Act on February 15, 1996 (61 FR 6039).